
  

     
  

PORT & MARINE SERVICES  
201 William Street  

Key West, FL  
33040  

  
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

HOLIDAY LIGHTING  
KEY WEST HISTORIC SEAPORT  

CITY MARINA @ GARRISON BIGHT  
CITY HALL and DUVAL STREET  

MALLORY SQUARE  
CAROLINE, FRONT, and GREENE STREET  

RFP #24-007  
  
  
The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Proposal and is hereby 
made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced Proposal package is hereby addended in accordance 
with the following items:  
   
QUESTIONS/ CLARIFICATIONS:  
  
1. Is the city looking to lease or purchase their décor? 

  
 Refer to the Request For Proposals. 
  

2. Please confirm the bid is to include storage, annual refurbishment, transportation of pieces from storage 
to site, installation, maintenance throughout the season, and removal post season.   

  
Refer to the Scope of Services.  

  
3. Who was the prior holiday provider for the city? 

  
   Brandano Displays Inc. 

           
4.     Do you have any specs on the size of the railings or areas mentioned in the RFP, or how many lights  
        were previously used, or what type/style/spacing of lights the city is interested in? 
 
         It is the responsibility of the proposer to field verify. 



 
5.      Do you know how many lights were previously used? 
 
         No. 
 
6.      Do you know what type/style/spacing of lights the city is interested in? 
 
         Refer to Scope of Services. 
 
7.      Is it possible to extend the bids to June 15? 
 
         No. 
  
All other elements of the Contract and Proposal documents, Including the Bid Date, shall remain 
unchanged.  All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No.2 by submitting 
the addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive.  
  
  
  
  

 
 Signature                                                      Name of Business  
  
  
  
                                

  


